
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- C(-JNM\SS\ON 
CLERK 

DATE: April 8,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Governmental Affairs 
Stephen Garl, Regulatory Analyst 11, Office of Strategic Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 090047-EM - &cluest for approval of electric utilities' long-term 
e n e r ~ y  emergency plans, filed pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C. 

Due to a copying error, the second page from the Staff Recommendation, document number 
0263 8-09, in the above-referenced docket number was inadvertently omitted from the record 
copy. Please insert the attached copy of page 2 to correct the record copy. 

Please call me at 413-6676 if anything else is required for this correction. 



Docket No. 090047-EM 
Date: March 26,2009 

The following utilities submitted plans: Florida Power & Light Company, Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc., Tampa Electric Company, Gulf Power Company, Orlando Utilities 
Commission, JEA, Utilities Commission (of New Smyrna Beach, City of Lakeland, Seminole 
Electric Cooperative, City of Tallahassee, Florida Municipal Power Agency, Reedy Creek 
Improvement District, Homestead Energy Services, Gainesville Regional Utilities, and Florida 
Keys Electric Cooperative Association. The Commission has jurisdiction to approve these plans 
pursuant to Sections 366.04 and 366.05, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 
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